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Mr. & Mrs. Ole (Olav) Alfson
From Serapbook of lrs. C, W, Micheelson

lire and Nrs. Olav Alfson arrived in Northeastern Pilot Mound Township in 1880
to settle on their homestead. They came from Dakota County, Minnesosa.

Mrs. Alfson with her three small children, Ingeborg, five years old, Albert,
three, and Henry, still a babe in arms headed for Mayville via train, there to await
the arrival of her husband, Sinee the railread ended three miles from Mayville lirs.
Alfson with children set out to walk, assisted by a young boy. After walking onee-
half mile they stopped to rest at o small cabin occupied by a young couple. After
hearing lirs, Alfson's story she was invited to remain there until her husband would
arrive with thelr possessions, consisting of household goods, four horses, cows,
pigas, and chickeng, = = = = =

Vhen lirs Alfson arrived with his vroperty three weeks later, he had considerable
trouble unloading from the train., There were no loading platforms in tnose days,
so in order te get the stock unloamded, the ties lying elong the tracks were converted
into a bridge to span the gap across the diteh. During the process of unloeding
one cow, frantiec with fright, leaped from the car acrovss the ditech paying no heed
to the bridge which had been lain so painstakingly for her. This, however, caused
considerable exeitement and mirth for all concerned., Had it not been for the sense
of humor and wit possessed by these early pioneers they would have found it extremely
difficult to shoulder responsibilities.threwn upon them while pioneering.

This couple settled in a wooded section near the Sheyenne River, so their first
task was te fell trees in order to build & cabin, Vuripg this procedure the family
lived with & kind reighber by the neme of Rollef Johnson. :

The first winter brought heavy snows, but everything had been prepared, so the
time passed with no mishaps.

Then spring arrived ¥r, 41fson left for Mayville to get supplies for the summer,
During his ebsenee lirs. Alfson had the help of a young boy, Ole Rues.

On Easter Sundey lre. Alfson awoke to find about two feet of water in her home.
Resoureeful young Rue placed planks across chairs to enable lrs. Alfson to go about
her work of preparing meals. Breakfast, consisting of fried eggs were served to
the children in bed,

lirs Rue sueceeded in swimming ell the stock across the river to safety except
one ornery pig thet insisted on staying atop a woodpile until the =mbter receded.

Vhen Ur, Alfson reached the Goose River on his return trip he found it had
flooded its banks., Urdaunted, he unhooked the herses and swam them soross while
he used makeshift cars and his wagon box and sailed back aad forth until all his
supplies were taken care of. [e was proud, and rightly so, to have brought his
flour scross in good condition.

His deep concern for his family was somewhat allayed when he found them safe
at the Odegaard's, their neighboer, :

Their first harvest consisted of a bounteous supply of vegetables, pctatoes,
end some grain.

In order to eveid ancther such experience the Alfson family moved four miles
from the river,

Three more children were born to this family, only evie of which survives, and
he, Albert, lives with his wife in Binfonrd,
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Sl Ole aidmen. 573"?"‘“ 6

" /The pavents of Uy, Ole {lfson were ¥r, ALY Thorson and Ingeborg Jerome,
. The pionsers name is Mr. Ole Alfsor. My, Ole Alfeon wes born in fele~ -
- Juerken, Horwey, nesr the town 3kjien. He wae bowrn May 5, 18850, - |
oA UHe came to the Unlted Statés to become s oltizen, He oade to Dekets
¥ - County, vlinesota ond farmed for a few yesrs, o -learned of the land in
| Yorth Dakots which could be taken up 58 homeetesd and deoided %o come %o
_ 9 Woxth Dekots 20 that he mignt become a lendowner. e loaded hiis four
. horses, & pettle snd burmilture and got all ready to ship 1% on the trefn,
.. - Mg was ghe firef imsmigrent ourlosd te ome on t¥ain se faf ns ¥ayville, |
° . T™he Eailcrond went only as far as two wiles from Weyville, Wrs, Ole Alfe
. 8on was the firei woman t0 oome on the train with her three children to
Horth Dakote, He look him loed on two wagons snd atarted on hias journey |
| - of about 50 wilsa. It took two deye to resoh the lsnd on which he tbok
| . Big presupiisn near Sheyeuns River. He filad hls preemption Usroh 1881 -
Lk ARG Droved. L6 Mey 22, 10BS at Velley Oteyy o e Sl L T F
\

“from the loge. The outside wus plastered with mud., The roof wip made

Cof brush gnd asy fillled in with :iirts  There were two hall windows and .

] Mj aoor 1ln the house, : L : s g A A
. THis near ueighbors were Ralph Johnson; Ole Groff, and flef Okeson, ..
i Jis preemptlon was in townehip 148, runge 58, SR S e T
- AT Apwil 1888 a Tlebdd eeme 8o they had 1o move out of their howa, The
| . water wss as high es 3 feet in the Nouse. They put the flour on top eof
- the tsble, they Hung the maeks of potstoes in the oeiling and put the _

» | 8ewing msghlne on ehairs. There wee £ neighbor that woved \on top of the
C 0 Bouge and lived for a few deyas till he g0t help to wove. - The catile gwan
| . oacross &hd the omlves were taken ia the aﬁ{m boxes msde from loge which
-1 wwere used op boags. They had to move Yo the neighbors thet were safe -
L_ . from the flood end live for ¥ weeke, There were ap many as 3 families *
B

itving in one small log house, 15 people in all, On June 3, 1882 he took .
Up his howsetead snd July 5 ng woved on the homestead about 5 wiles fyom =
- his preesption in Pllot ¥ound., ile was the firas ope ‘to teke land se far
i+ from-the rivers,  #e ngd no neilyhbers until the next sumzer. He moved «
i gpghe 106 hutss MR BGLL $6 1he heuwstend, R L e
. Ine nearest town they firss hed to get tueir provisions fros wee Mpyville
| 'whieb was gbout 50 wlles. It would take them sbout 3 deys in the winter
S %o make the trip, They would stay at the fermhouses nlomg the way at.
o nlghts  In the suswer time they would gamp ny their wagons, s

ifhe sarly farm mmchinery he used was the Dearing binder, which naed wire
" instesd of twine, Volorplck mower, Monitor brosdcasting seeder, walking -
: Dlow, snd bresking plow, - They used norses on thie maohinery, @ The esrly
C‘s _Crope rolised were wiheat und vste. The fuel ussd in those ‘deys was wood 0
o’ lmbich they got from the irees by the river. Thev weuld have to ehgp the
| o M0043 they used for fuel. The storms in those deye were bad and would
o last several days. Many times when people were out in/those storme and
. -pould get lost they would unharness tho horses snd tie thea t5 the rig.
~ The i?ﬁ#ﬁh would cover up in the clothes snd stay until {hey could find
- T¥r. Ole adfson eame to ¥, Dsk. the lsst of October 1881, e wee merried .
-+ So Xerl Dssundson, February 6, 1673, Dakots County, winnesots Farsington.,
. The descendants of ¥r. Alfson are ¥re. Lewis Zerg, Jooperstomm, N, Dak,y
S . ¥r, Albert Alfeon, Biaford, ¥, Dak., ¥r., Henry alfecn, Binford; M. Dek,,
. Mr. Alfred Alfeon,/ ®hite Tail, ¥ont., Mre, Oeorge Olsted, Rinford; N. Dak,
- Ble Alfson lives at Binford, é b Sl S e
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PIONEER BIOGRAPWY ,
NOle Alfeon

The parents of Yr. Ole Alfson were ¥r. AlfY Thorson and Ingeborg
Jerome. The pioneers name is ¥r. 0Ole Alfson. Yr. Ole Alfson was born
in Telamarken, Norway, near the town Skjien. He was born May 5, 1850.

He came to the Unlted States to become a citizen. FHe came t0
Dakota County, Minnesota and farmed for a few years. He learned of
the 1land in Yorth Da¥ota which could be taken up 2s homestead and de-
cided to come to Yorth Da%ota so that he might become a landowner. He
loaded his four horses, 8 cattle and furniture and got all ready to ship
it on the train. His was the first immigrant csrload to come on train
as far as Mayville. The railroad went only as far as two miles from
Mayville. Mrs. Ole Alfson was the first woman to come on the train with
her three children to North Dakota. He took his load on two wagons and
started on his journev of about fifty miles. It took two davs to reach
the land on which he took his preemption near Sheyenne River. He filed
his preemption March 1881 and proved it May 22, 1882 at Valley City.

Fe got two men to help him cut wood for the house and barn. It

s built from the logs. The outside was plastered with mud. The rod
was made of brush and hay filled in with dirt. There were two half
windows and a door in the house.

His near neighbore were Ralph Johnson, Ole Groff, and Elef Oleson.
His preemption was in townshin 148, range 59.

In April 1882 a flood came so thev had to move out of their bome.
The water was as high ag 3 feet in the house. They rut the flour on
top of the table, they hung the sacks of potatees in the celling and
put the sewing machine on chair . There was a neizhbor that moved on
top of the house and lived for a few days till he got help to move.

The cattle swam across and the calves were taken in the wagon boxes made
from logs which were used =s boats. They had to move to the neighbors
that were safe from the flood and live for three weeks. There were as
many as three families living in one small log house, 15 people in all.
On June 3, 1883 he too» up his homestead and July 5 he moved on the
homestead about 4 or © riles from his preemption in Pilot Mound. FHe
was the first one to take land so far from the rivers. He had no
nelghbors until the next summer. He moved the log house he had built

to the homestead. ' :

The nearest town they first had to zet their provisions from was
Mayville which was about 50 miles. It would take them. about 2% dave in
the winter to make the trip. They wonld stay at the farmhouses along
the way at night. Tn the summer time they would camp by their wagons.

‘The early farm machinerv he used was the Deering binder, which nsed
wire inestead of twine, M~Cormick mower, Monitor broadcasting seeder,
walking plow, and breaking plow. mrey used horses on thisg machinery.
The early crops raised were wheat #n3 ocats. The fuel used #in those days
wag wood which they got from the trees by the river. They would have to
chop the wood they used for fuel. The storms in those days were bad
and would lest seversl days. Many times when people were out in those
storms and would get lost thev would unharness the horses and tie them
to the rig The peoml2 Wou?d cover up in the clothes and stay until
they conl d find their way. Mr. Ole Alfson came to N. Dak. the last of
Oct.1881. He was married to Rari Osmundson, Feb.8, 1873, Dakota County,
Minnesota Farmington. The descendants of Mr. Alfson are Yrs. Lewis

Berg, Cooperstown, Mr. Albert Alfeon, Binford, Mr. Henry Alfson, Binford,
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Ole Alfson (continued)

Mr. Alfred Alfson, Thite Tail, Mont., “'re. Ceorze Olstad, Binford,
North Dakota. Ole Alfson lives at Binford, North Dakota.

--Signa Boyer
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S. Aluklov. ’
From interview by Hannah Lende.

S.Almklov was born Jan,17,1850 in Vanelven Norway, the son of Anders and Marthg
Alrklov. Here he went to school until he was fifteen years of ags. He went to

g H%gh School in Valden and grazduated in 1866, He took up the study of medecine
in Stromso and graduated from college in 1870. _

Dr. Schenck was located 140 miles out in the country from any pharmacy.
Mr. Alnklov was supposed to be a private tutor in a farily of children, but most
of the time he washelping the doctor in his private labratory. In a figher's
camp near,there were many pecple who had the seven year itch. They lived in a
very poor way, and the disecase was very catbhing.Dr.8chenck did not take an
trying to cure these people as he belisved nothing would help. Mr.Alnklov
was very interested and began to experiment with a kind of salve that would
get through the skin and kill the germs. Befocre, arsenic or mercury was used
and worked just as a tonic.

In 1874 Mr.Alwklov 1left Norway on the ST.0LAF ship and arrived in New York
about nine days later. He came to Minneapolis by train,in June. At that time
the population was about 30,000. When he saw what was going on he thought he
had come to a wilg country., "Are we among the Indians?" he asked a passenger,

"Have the Montana cowboys broke loose? ™ The people were running around
pounding tin pans,ringing cowbells, and making ever so much noise. It was a
regular American cHI¥Z¥Xe charivari. Mr.Almklow had never seen anything like thiss
from a wedding and didn't know whzat to think. "It's no use to get married to

turn the others craszy," he said.

He met an old friend of his in Minneapolis, Prof.Veenaas,President of
Augsterg Seminary, who was bound that he study theology, and wanted to make a
preacher of him,Mr.Almklov studied theology for three years and graduated
inx 1877.

In 1877 he was married toMary Wadel,the daughter of Christian Wadel &K
& merchant of the city of Tromsa Norwey. The wedding took place in NXPXEXZX
Minneapolis. Mr.Almklov becare a minister in the Lutheran church at Benson
Minnesota, and had charge of eight congregations around the country. In the
small village of Benson, there weren't lessthan eight saloons. The majority
of the people thought more of going to the saloon than to the church. Mr,
Alwklov was there twelvs years, and during that time fifteen people drank
themselves to death.

Christian Wadel,Mr, Almklov's brother-in-law, had started the study of &
medecine in Norway and had run out of funds.He came to Benson for Almklov's
help. The boy was sent to school in Minreapolis for two years, and became a
sucessful doctor. He was a doctor in Northwood N.D. and in Fargo, where he
Was & member of the Fargo Clinic. He died around 1931.

Mr. Almklov helped his sister Mrs. Frick Reite get a homestead eight miles
south of Benson Minn, Her husband didn't seem to care to help. With so many
saloons in town it was hard for him to save any monsy, Mr., Almklov assured her
that he would take care of them. She died in confinement und left five boys.

It was useless for two families to live on the salary he was getting as a preacher .
Mr. Almklov said to himself, "You studied pharmacy in Norway and now you

probably have a chance to use it." So in July 1888 he came to Cooperstown

with his family and the Reits boys, and bought out the drug stors of Dr.Newell

The drug store was just a little frame butlding then.

Mr.Almklov was glad he became intersstod in the skin digease in Norway
He continued his experimsnting until he made what he called Egzema Salve.

He started to ssll this the first year he came to Cooperstown. As yet thers
Was no veterinary. Mr.Aluklov made horss medecine and acted as a veterinary.

A week after Mr., Almklov came there was a terrible frost, and froze the
good crops they had. things didn't look so bright for a while , but it
turned cut better than was expected. A man who had come from a lumber caump
in Minnesota had a bad case of eczema on his face combined with the seven-
yéar itch all over his face. A farmsr brought this man to another doctor
in Cooperstown. This doctor was young,excited and nervous. He got the idsa



%ggg gge%ﬁgnmgﬂdileggggy. He phoned to the sheriff,Jim Tinglestad, to take
care o ¢ man in jail as there was no other pest houss. The sheriff
himgelf didn' think it was leprosy as there hal never bsen a cass of

it around, He knew that Mr. Akmklov had a salve good for all skin digeases
80 he brought the man down to the drug stors and asked Mr. Almklov if he
thought it was leprosy. Mr. Almklov inquired of the man if he had gotten
the sore face after he had shaved. The man said that was so, and that many
in the lumber camp had it. He looked at his body and saw he had the itch.

Jiw Tinglestzd then took a box of eczema salve and used it on the manlts face

twice a day. The itch galve was used on the body twice and he became
sntirely cured. In two weeks the man went back to work «By then the county
had been aroused to the thought of Mr.Alwklov's salve curing leprosy.

It was the best advertisment Mr.Almklov ever had. There were many who had
thts disease, and Mr.Almklov was very sucessful in selling his salvse,

A farmer by the nams of Ladbury, XX ,a Scotchman, had a blue gpot on
his foot that pained very much and swelled up to his hips.It was an inside
ulser of the worst kind. He had Dr.Phillips of Hope to tend to it. This
Scotchman wasn!t made of"soft stuff ", as Mr.Almklov says. He refused to
take chloroform, and sat and gritted his teeth while Dr.Phillips cut into
the foot and scraped the bonse. The foot got worse and worse. Mr. Ladbury
demanded that the doctor do something or they'd kill him. The doctor told
him that the only thing to do was to have the foot cut off, but that Mr.
Ladbury was too 01d,80 years, and wouldn't be able to stand it. Mr.Ladbury
said," If that is all you can do, cut it off. I'd rather die in two or
three minutes than to die inch by inch".John Atchison, one of Mr.Ladbury!ls
neighbors, wanted XXXMi¥X him to buy some of Mr.Almklov's salve. "Whatls
the use to buy salve",says Mr.Ladbury, "when fine doctors can't help me in
three years?™ Mr. dtchison purchased a box of salve and gave it tb the
old man to use. The salve completely healed Mr.Ladbuty's foot. In the
spring he bought a house and moved into Cooperstown. He had the finest,
cleanest, and biggest garden in town He lived to be 96 years old.

Inl890 Mr. Almklov bought the largest house in town without looking
AXXX at itbefor buying it, as the price sounded rsasonable. He bought
it from Knut Thompson for $1,200. The times were hard then but there
wasn't as much complaint as mow. The people weren't afraid to knuckle
down to work, They were more satisfied amd got along with what they had.
In tne middle of the winter Simon Ouren ran out of coffes and flour. He
walked on skis to Valley City with a little hand sled, and brought back
some flour and coffss. The neighbors had run out of the same things, and
when he came home the house was full of people. Mr Ouren had to divide
the provisions all around.

In 1906 Mr.Almklov built a new drug store of conrete,made bn Hannaford.
He started a furniturs HE¥KE stors upstairs in this building but never
liked it.He discontinued the furniturs business in 1916.

Mrs.S. Almklov died in 1933.

Mr. Almklov always liked the drug business , and liked to experiment,
as there was always something to learn.

In 1935 Mr.Almklov got orders for his eczema salve from all cornsrs
of the world. Two orders cams from Manila,Philippine Islands; the same
day four orders came from Nordaag Norway, a post office the farthest north
in Norway. Mr Almklov heard fromT,H.McPherson from White Horse,Yukon Canada
to send some ecxema salve at once. A number of people that were settlsd
near the Arctic Ocean had this catching diseass, and the salve was taken
by mail route , pulled by dogs,500 miles up the Arctic Ocesn. The fourth
ordsr came from Catchecan,Alaska. He also has receivsd orders from Africa,
and from missionary stations in India and China.

Mr. Almklov is the oldest druggest in N.Dak. in 1937. He is 87 years
old and still manages his drug store,

o2
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/ Yt Bilogrephy of 0le Alfson
il --Signa Boyer

The parents of ﬁr. Ole Alfson were Mr. Alf Thorson and Ingeborg
Jerome. The pioneers name is lir. Ole Alfson. Mr. Ole Alfson was born
in Telemerken, Norway, near the town Skjien. He was born May B, 1800,

He came to the United States to become s citizen. He ceme to

~ ~Dakota County, liinnesotas and farmed for a few years. He learned of the
tand in North Dakota which could be tsken up @s homestead and decided
to come to North Dakota so thet he might become a lsndowner. He loaded
his four horses, 8 cattle and furniture and got all ready to ship it on
the train. His was the first immigrent cerload to come on train ss far
as Mayville. The rallrosd went only as far as two miles from Meyville.
lirs. Ole Alfson was the first woman to come on the trein with her chil-
dren to North Dakota. He took his load on two wagons and sterted on
his Journey of about 50 miles. It took two days to reach the lend on
which he took his preemption near Sheyenne River. He filed his preemption
March, 1881, and proved 1t May 22, 1882, at Valley City.

He got two men to help him cut wood for the house and barn. It
was bulilt from the logs. The outside was plastered with mud. The roof
Wwas made of brush and hay filled in with dirt. There were two half
windows and a door in the house.

His near neighbors were Relph Johnson, Ole Groff, snd Elef Oleson.
His preemption was in township 148, range 59.

In April, 1882, & flood came so they hed to move out of their home.
The water was as high ss 3 feet in the house. They put the flour on top
of the table, they hung the sacks of potatoes in the celling and put the
sewlng machine on cheirs. There was = neighbor that moved on too of the
house and lived for a few days till he got help to move. The cattle
sWam goross and the calves were taken in the wagon boxes made from logs
which were used as boats. They had to move to the neighbors that were
safe from the flood and live for 3 weeks. There were as many as &
families living in one small log house, 15 people in all. On June 3,
1882, he took up his homestesd and July 5 he moved on the homestead
about 5 miles from his preemption in Pilot Mound., He was the first one
to teke land so far from the rivers. He had no neighbors until the next
summer. He moved the log house he had built to the homestesd.

The nearest town they first had to get thelr provisions from was
lfayville, which was sbout 50 miles. It would teke them about 3 days in
‘he winter to make the trip. They would stsy at the farmhouses along
e way at night. In the summer time they would camp by their wagons.

The early farm machinery he used was the Deering binder, which used
wire instead of twine, McCormick mower, lionitor brosdcasting seeder,
Wwalking plow, and bresking plow. They used horses on this machinery.
The early crops raised were whest and oats. The fuel used in those days
Wwas wood which they got from the ¥ trees by the river. Theywould have
to chop the wood they used for fuel. The storms in those days were
bad and would last several days. Many times when people were out in



Biogranhy of Ole Alfson
--Signa Boyer

those storms end would get lost they would unharness the horses and tie
them to the rig. 'The people would cover up in the clothes and stay
until they could find their way.

lir. Ole Alfson ceme to N. Dak. the last of October 1881. He was
narried to Karl Osmundson, February 6, 1873, Dakots County, Minnesots
farmington. The descendants of Mr. Alfson are Mrs. Lewlie Berg, Coopers-
town, N. Dak., Mr. Albert Alfson, Binford, N. -Dzk., Mre. Henry Alfson,
Blnford, N. Dak., Mr. Alfred Alfson, White Tall, lont,, Mrs. George
Olsted, Binford, N. Bak. Ole Alfson lives at Binford N. Dek.






2 Otto Andersbn
By Ctto Andersen in 1911.
By oxteam 29 years ago. May 27 wee was prepared to leave oure Old Home
~ in Tewnship 115 Range 37, then Town of Hawk Creek Renville County Minn, where
we first gettled in 1869.
We arrived at then Village of Mardell,Griggs County, Territory of Dakota
en or about Juns 5th 1882. About one mile futther to the S.E. on Sec 18

Town 146 Range 57, now Greenview Township Steele County, Where a brother,
Carl, had already taken up a claim, and then we was at the end of oure Jerney.

Oldest brother ,Gustav had already taken up a claimff on Sec 232 eame township
fall
in the fekk befors.

By Ox team! Yeas, by four young unbrokenCxens hitched to a canvass covered
wagonin wheach was loded a breaking plow, a set of mason tools, a stove and
some stovepipes, some kitchen utencils, some waring aperils and bed clothing,
not over 1500 pounds in weight ,includéng the driver and his wife and three

children. They caled us Home-geekers, but it seemed to me tket then that
8 ,

wee was Weeking away fror a home instead. If aneyone in the company had

aney-money

aney money I do nct know, but to all appearance they did not. I know I did

not have aney. For it was then as now,money was for soue people to, wish
wish for and talk about, but not to have and kip.

I being at this time 21 an a half years old, Mother says to me,Otto
you iz now ¢ld enough to take up a claim on Government land.You can now

go along if you like.Welll! well,should I go aleng. My conclushon was to go
along. If I did not like I had ths prowise tc come back. But 1 did not come

bake tc mother ,she had to come to me first. My duty on the trip was to
chase cattles belonging to the parties in the cowpany. And as I was walking
all the way my booths(bocts) by time of (end)was began to eat grass, but as
boothe has no digestion organs it did not do thesn aney good.

After wee got started wee did not stop mor then one night in aney cone
rlace. At night 1 was sleeping on the ground under the wagon. Getting oure
meals three tines a day,which was prepared by the womens of the conpzny. And
as peopla are the only animal that takes its food kooked,the stove was toc be
lifted from the wagon, and sat on the ground three times a day, and heated
with fuel wee picked along the road as wee went on. Moving on about 20 or2§
riles a day, follewing the Fort Totten trail which then being a fairly good
read :



PIONEER BIOGRAPHY
J. B. Armstrong

John B. Armstrong was born January 292, 1881 in Ontario, Canada,
Perth County, Near Stratford 0ity. He was 21 vears o0ld and believed
that the West offered opportunities greater than the Fast. At the
time he started west the Prasirie States were being boomed and were
offering inducements to settlers in way of cheap rates and land grants
for homeseckers.

Here 1is what he said about his experiences from home: :

WRen I left Perth County, Ontario, the snow being some 33 and 4
feet deep” with no sign of coming spring. Through Michigan, Indiana,
Illinols, Wisconsin, and Minnesota 1t was continuous mud slush and
water. For many miles in places the railroad was covered and the train
traveled very slow. The most interesting part of the trip was where
we rode along the “ississippl, with the river on one side and the great
sand stone cliffs on the other, towering hnigher than we could see from
the car windows, and more than anything else the feeling that soon I
would be in the great west country, the great "American Desert" with
& soft warm wind blowing from the west, the prairie grass, drv and
orown, blowing in the wind and the prairie chickens booming (but I did
not know what the sound was) and there was no sign of snow anywhere,

I arrived in Hannaford, N. Dak. I jumped from the train steps into

the grass, the baggaze car door slid open and a voice called, "Here

boy, grab your trunk." With this done the train pulled on leaving me
sitting on the trink alone and monarch of all I surveved my right--
there was none to dispute. There was no other man, no house or building
in sight.

In May 1889 I filed on a claim (present home) in Bartley Township.
T bought the homestead from a man who had filed on it some seven vears
before, giving him for his right one cart and single harness, and a

note for #15.00. The location of the land is N& of N4, Section 10,
Towneblp 144, Range 80. My first house was a frame. When I moved to
my claim T found the shanty had blown away so gathered up scraps and
with some other lumber built a lean to my barn using that till the
following summer when I built another. I had horses and drove to
Cooperstown, 15 miles, or Dazey, 13 miles. Some of my early neichbors
were Ole. L. Fogderud, Andrew Sonju, Joseph Hoggarth, Jol rancis,
and Donald Campbell. For machinery I had a walking plou&éG i%;
breaking and stubble, spring tooth harrow, and broadcast er. Wheat
was the principal crop and yielded from 30 to 40 Aushels per acre of
No. 1 hard wheat. I grew my first corn in 189177 For fuel T used woed
and got it from Sheyenne Valley. It was drawn bV team in winter time
leaving before daylight and getting home after darxk.

In the year of 1889-80 I worked hard on Section 2, Towhship 144,
Range 60. That winter I got wood from Sheyenne River and havy for stock
from Sutusman County and got my bread from Coopercstown--not a good
combination. One stormy spell I got out of grub. FHaving some flour,
soda, and milk though I could make some biscuite. In mixing I got along
fine but when I started to roll it my troubles began. Tt would not
stay rolled out till I got them cut out. Wnen the weight was taken off
1t would spring together but finally by putting my knee on one side
and holding it and pressing roller on far side I held it till the bis-
cuits were cut out. They made very good eating and lasted well. '
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J. B. Aymstrong (continued)

My next was in 1891-23. When living on claim it stormed for three
weeks and I never saw or talked to any person and the last three nights
I had no kerosene for lights. I tried to read from the light of the
stove door but it was too hot for wmyv face. T finished the night by
whistling and talking to the dog.

I was married to Annie Campbell November 14, 1894, at the home
of Mr. D. Sinclair, Bald Fill Township.

The descendants of pioneer are; Mervin J. Armstrong, died July
20, 1918; Erma Cladye and Mary Ellen, High School teachers at Cooper-
stown, N. Dak; Thelma Belle, Jamestown College; Donelda Roberta, at
home Hannaford, N. Dak.; Morris Campbell Armstrong, died November 37,
1220.

The present home of pioneer is on the 0ld Homestead N: of Né,
Section 10, Township 144, Range 80, Hannaford, Griggs County, M. Dak.

--Elvin Loberg
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saka %. axmstreaa wea bexn~Jan£axy 3@, 1881 &ﬁ ﬁario, ﬁaﬂgaa 5

Pexth Oounty, near Stratfor Oity "§6 was 31 years old end mﬁwa&
that the West offered appax%unitiva»grsatar the Tast. - At the
tims he started west the Prairie States were being boomed snd were

~offering inducements to satt&erg in way of ﬂbaap rates anﬁ lanﬁ graa%a o

- for homgseekers, i ,

Here is what he ssid sbout hisg &xp&rienzae from kﬂmﬂ% =

when I left Perth County, Ontario, the snow being some aa& 4 feet
deep sith no sign of’egmiag spring.. Through ¥iehigen, Indians, I114i-
nois, %lsconsin, znd Hinnesota it wae continuous wud sluah and water..

For many miles in places the rallrosd wae covered and the ‘traln trave %

eled very slow, The wost interesting part of the trip was where e
rode along the ¥isslseippi, with the river on one side and the great
sand stone cliffeg on the othar, towering higher than we gould see
from the oar windows, and wore than snythins else the feelins that

soon I would be in the great west country, the great "imericsn Desert®

of my esrly school boy daps. 'On April 3, 1885, = besutiful sumny day
with & aoft warm wind blowing from the west, the prailrie grasg, dry
and brown, blowing in the wind and the prairies chickens boowing (but
"1 4id not know what the'sound was) and there wss no sizn of snow any-
whers, 1 arrived in Hannafoyd, ¥, Dak. T jumped ffosm the train steps
‘into the graes, the baggege cer door slid opsn and z voice called, :
#*Here boy, grab your trumk”,  ¥ith this done the traln pulled on
leaving me sitting on the trunk alone and monsrch of =11 1 curvsyud
&y right--there wae nons to displite, Thare wae no- -other man, na .
hcuse or bullding in sight. ' ;
in May 1888 T filsd on » clalm (present homa} in Sartley Tuuaxh&p

I bough$ the Homesteed from s man who had filed on it soms seven ya&xi~~

before, giving him for his right one eart and uzngla 2arnssa, gnd a
note for 15.00. The location of the land ie N} of ¥&, Sectiom 10,
Townghip 144, Range 80, ¥y first house was o, freme, %hen I moved
to my cleim I found the shanty hed blown sway so gathersd up sorsps
gnd with gomé other lusber built s lean %o my\bnrn using thet 1111

- the follewing sum<er when 1 built gnother. I hagd horases snd drove to -

" Gooperstown, 15 uiles, or Dazey, LI miles., Some of my esrly neighbors
were Ole L. Pogdervd, Andrew Somju, Jomeph Hogparth, Joha Franecls, snd
Donald Csmpbell, For machinery 1 had s ualk&ng plough, 18 in. breake
ing snd stubble, spring tooth harrow, snd broadcast seeder, Wheat wasg
the prineipal orop and ylelds? from 20 to 40 bushels per scre of 9o,

1 hard wheat, 1 grew my first corn in 1891, Tor fuel I used wood and

ot it from ﬁhgyenae vgllay. 1t wes drawn by teéam in winter time
leaving before 4 g g $ =xd- atting home after dark,
G

Sgutewan County snd got wy bread from 6§egerstauu~‘aa$ 8 good dombing~
‘tion. One gtormy spell 1 got out of grub, Having some f’aur, aods,
snd =#11% ‘though I ¢ould sake sowe biscults, Ina xing I gotalong
~fine but when I sparted S0 rodl it wy. troubles begsn, 1% ﬁé 4 not
stay rolled out till I got them cut out, = When the wtight was taken

: of f it would spring together but finally by putting my knee on one

side snd holding it end pressing roller on far side I held 1t £il11

the biscuite were cut out, They made very zood eating and 1aate&.#aii;>;igf
P

“<¥y next wez in 1881-.8Z. When 1111&5 on ¢laim it stormed for thrse

. weeks and I never ssw or talked to any pereon and the last three aighé# |

I had no kerosene for lights, I tried to Tesd from the light of zh&
st&vg door but it waus t@@ h@t far»my fgaa* I fiﬁi&hﬁd %hﬁ nigﬁt ﬁ?

I worked hard on 8ection 38, ?awnahip 144, Range
80,  That winter I got wood from fheyenns River and hay for 'stock from

b ‘ &
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= - Biography of J. B. Armstrong
Appilr 7, ,1927 -=-Elvin Loberg
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!
John B. Armstrong was born January 29, 1861 in Perth County, Ontario,

Canada near Stratford City. He was 21 years old when he belleved that

the West offered opportunities greecter than the East. At the time he
started West, the Prairie States were being boomed and were offering in-

ducements to settlers in the way of cheap rates and land grants for home

scekers.
-

A\

“ " Here is what he sald about his experiences from home: When I left
Perth County, Ontario, the snow lay some 3% to 4 feet deep with no sign
of coming spring. Through Michigan, Indiana, Illinois, Wisconsin, and
Minnesota, it was continuous mud, slush, and water. For many miles the
raillroad was covered in places and the train traveled very slowly. The
most Interesting part of the trip was where we rode along the Mississippi,
with the river on one side and the great sandstone c¢liffs on the other,
towering higher than we could see from the car windows. More than any-
thing else was the feeling that soon I would be in the great west country,
the great "American Desert" of my early school boy days.

April 3, 1885 was a beautiful sunny day with a soft warm wind blowing
from the west. The pralrie grass, dry and brown, was blowing in the wind
and the prairie chickens were booming, but I did not know what the sound
was. There was no sign of snow anywhere.

When I arrived in Hannaford, lorth Dakota, I jumped from the train
steps into the grass. The baggage car door slid open and a voice called,
"Here, boy, grab your trunk." With this done the train pulled on leaving
me sitting on the trunk alone, and "monarch of all I surveyed, my right
there was none to dispute." There was no other man, no house or building

in gight.

In May, 1889, I filled on a claim (present home) in Bartley Township.
I bought the homestead from a man who had filed on it seven years before,
gilving him for his right, one cart and single harness, and a note for $15.

The location of the land is N3 of N3 section 10, Township 144, Range
60. My first house was a frame. When I moved to my claim, I found the
shanty had blown away. So I gathered up scraps and with some other lumber
built a lean to my barn using that till the followlng summer when I built
another. I had horses and drove to Cooperstown, 15 miles, or Dazey, 13

miles.

Some of my early neighbors were Ole L. Fogderud, Andrew Sonju, Joseph
~"aggarth, John Francis and Ponald Campbell.

For machinery I had a 16 inch walking plough for breaking, stubble
spring tooth harrow, and broadcast - seeders. VWheat was the prineciple
crop and yielded from 20 to 40 bushels per acre, number 1 hard wheat.

I grew my first corn in 1891. For fuel I used wood and got it from the
Sheyenne Valley. It was drawn by team in the winter time, leaving before
‘daylight and getting home after dark.

In the year of 1889-90 I worked hard on Section 2, Township 144,
Range 60. That winter I got wood from the Sheyenne river, hay for the

stock from Stutsman County, and my bread from Cooperstown--not a good -






A N Biogrephy of J. B. Armstrong
e : --Elvin Loberg

John B. Armstrong was born January 29, 1861, in Ontario, Canada,
Perth County, near Stratford City. He was 21 years old and believed that
the West offered opportunities grester than the East. At the time he
started west the Prairie States were being boomed and were offering in-
ducements to settlers in way of cheap rates and land grants for home-

" eekers.

Here 1s what he said ebout his experiences from home:

When I Lsft Perth County, Ontsrio, the snow being some 3% and 4 feet
fleep with no sign of coming spring. Through Michigan, Indisnas, Il11li-
nols, Wisconsin, and Minnesota 1t was continuous mud slush and water.
For meny miles in places the railroad was covered snd the train trav-
eled very slow. The most interesting part of the trip was where we
rode glong the Mississippi, with the river on one side and the great
sand stone cliffs on the other, towering higher than we could see from
the car windows, and more than anything else the feeling that soon I
would be in the great west country, the great "American Desert" of my
early school boy days. On April 3, 1885, a besutiful sunny dsy with s
s0ft warm wind blowing from the west, the prairie grass, dry and brown,
blowing in the wind and the prairie chickens booming (but I did not know
what the sound was) and there was no sign of snow anywhere, I arrived
in Hannaford, N. Dsk. I Jumped from the train steps into the grass,
the baggage car door slid open and a voice called, "Here boy, grab your
trunk". With this done the train pulled on leaving me sitting on the
trunk glone and monarch of 211 I surveyed my right--there wes none to
dispute. There was no other man, no house or bullding in sight.

In May, 1889, I filed on & claim (present home) in Bartley Township.
I bought the Homestead from s man who had filed on it some seven years
before, glving him for his right one cart and single harness, and a note
for §15,00. The location of the land is N5 of N%, Section 10, Township
144, Range 60. My first house was a frame. When I moved to my claim
I found the shanty had blown away so gathered up scraps snd with some
other lumber built a lesn to my barn using that till the following
summer when I built another. I had horses and drove to Cooperstown, 15
miles, or Dazey, 13 miles. Some of my early nelghbors were Ole L. Fogderud,
Andrew Sonju, Joseph Hoggarth, John Francis, and Donald Camobell. For
machinery I had a welking plough, 16 in. bresking and stubble, spring
tooth harrow, and broadcast seeder. Wheat was the princival crop and
ylelded from 20 to 40 bushels per acre of No. 1 hard whest. I grew my
first corn in 1891. For fuel I used wood end got 1t from Sheyenne
‘alley. It was drawn by team in winter time leaving before daylight
=i1d getting home after dark.

i In the year of 1889-90 I worked hard on Section 2, Township 144,

riange 6U. That winter I got wood from Sheyenne River snd hay for stock
from' Stutsman County and got my bread from Cooperstown--not a good combina-
tion. One stormy spell I got out of grub. Having some flour, soda, and
milk though I could mske some biscuits. In mixing I got slong fine but
when I started to roll it my troubles began. It would not stay rolled

out %11l I got them cut out. When the weight was taken off it would
spring together but finsglly by putting my knee on one side and holding

1t and pressing roller on far side I beld it t1ll the biscults were cut
out.



Biography of J. B. Armstrong
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They made very good esting and lasted well. My next was in 1891-92.

When living on claim it stormed for three weeks and I never saw or talked
to any person and the last three nights I had no kerosene for lights.

I tried to read from the light of the stove door but it was too hot for
mv face. I finished the:night by whistling and talking to the dog.

I was married to Annie Cempbell November 14, 1894, at the home of
Mr. D. 8inclair, Bald Hill Township.

The descendants of pionser are: Mervin J. Armstrong, died July 20,
1918; Erma Gladys and Mary Ellen, High School teachers at Cooperstown,
N. Dek; Thelma Belle, Jamestown College; Donelda Roberta, at home
Hannaford, N. Dek; Morris Cempbell Armstrong, died November 27, 1920.

The present home of pioneer is on the old Homestead N5z of N5, Section
10, Township 144, Range 60, Hannaford, Griggs County, N. Dsk.



J Biography of Adolph Arndt

Mr.--Adolph Arndt is the son of Mr. and Mrs. Karl Arndt, who lived
in Germany. Mr. Adolph Arndt was born near Berlin, Germany, December
6, 1877. Mr. Arndt and his parents left Germany =nd came to the United
States because they thought they could better themselves. He came to
North Dakota rsther than any other state because they thought the soil

28 better.

Mr. Arndt was six years old when he came from Germasny and the trip
across the ocean was a safe one. He lived at Casselton a few months
before moving here. :

Mr. Arndt took up land on Section 25 and 26 in Addie Township. He
took up a section and a2 quarter. The first house in which they lived
was a sod house with grsss growing on the roof during the summer. The
trip for provisions was made to Cooperstown with s tesm of oxen. The
nearest neighbor wgs lMr. Fred A. Sincleir who lived e mile away. The
farm machinery was a plow and he slso had a team of oxen. The chief
crop ralsed by Mr. Arndt was wheat which averaged 85 bushels to the acre.
To get their fuel the people went down to Lake Addie and out on the
prairle and gathered the wood which they might find. The prairie fires
were the most dangerous hardships with which the pioneers had to deal.

Mr. Adolph Arndt was married to Miss Minnie Tesolofin in 1907. lr.
Arndt hgs five children whose sddresses ere; Mr. Herold Arndt, Grand
Repids, N. Dek.; Mr. Joe Arndt, Grand Repids, N. Dek.; Mr. Allen Arndt,
Grand Repids, N. Dgk.; Mr. Alfred Arndt, Grand Rspids, N. Dek.,; Miss
Verna Arndt, Grand Rapids, N. Dek. Mr. Arndt is now living in Grend
Repids, N. Dek.



PIONEER BIOGRAPHY
Adolph Arndt

¥r. Adolpn Arndt 1s the son of Mr. and Nra. Kmr’ Arndt, who lived
in Germany. Mr. Adolph Arndt was born near Berlin, | ermeny, December
6, 1877. Mr. Arndt and his parents left Germany anﬂ came to the
United Stat=s because they thought thevy counld better themselves. Fe
came to North Dakota rather than any other state because they thought
the soll was bett :

Mr. Arndt was six years o0ld when he came from Germany and the trip
across the ocean was & safe one. He lived at Casselton a few months
before moving here.

Mr. Arndt took up land on Section 25 and 28 in Addie Township. Fe
took up a section and a quarter. The first house in which they lived
was a sod house with grass growing on the roof during the summer. The
trip for provisions was made to Cooperstown with a team of oxen. The
chief crop raised by Mr. Arndt was wheat which averaged 35 bushels to
the acre. The nearest neighbor was Mr. Fred A. Sinclair who lived a
mile away. The farm wachlnerv was 2 plow and he also had a team of oxen.

To get their fuel the people went down to lLake Addie and out on the prairc
and gathered the wood which they might find. The prairie fires were
the most dencerous hardships with which the pioneers had to deal.

Mr. Adolph Arndt was married to Yigs Yinnie Tesolofin in 1977. .,
Arndt has five children whose addresses are: Mr. Warold Arndt, Crand
Rapids, ¥. Dak., Yr. Joe Arndt, Grand Rapids, ¥. Dak., Mr. Allen Arndt,
Grand Raplds, N. Dak., Mr. Alfred Arndt, Grand Rapids, ¥. Dak., Miss

“r

Verna Arndt, Crand Rapids, N. Dak. Yr. Arndt is now living in Grand

-

y -

N A

Rapids, M. Dak.
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The nearest neighbor was Mr. ¥red A. Sinelsir who lived a aile away.
_The farm machinery wes = plow and he also had & tean of oxen, 'The
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PIONEER BIOGRAPHY
Omund Ashland

. : e :
I have chosen to write the blography/of a pionesr whose parents

were also ploneers of North Dakota, namely NMr, Ashiand of Cooperstown.
Mr.., Ashland is Norweglian desecent. His father Aadne Ashland
and his mother Dorthea Ashland of Stavanger, Norway. X
Mr. Omund Ashland was born on July 20, 1868 at Stavanger, Norway.
He 1ilved with his mother and stepfather there until he was twelve years
of age. It was then declded that they move to a better home. They
chose to go to America and made preparations to go.

The family of six children, mother and father, sailed from

Stavanger to Christiansan on a sallboat. W#While on the Skager Rdck water

a storm arose and the pioneer family's lives were endangered. The
small vessel was tossed about, the masts dipping down into the water.
After a few terrible hours they reached their port and boarded the
liner Thingvalla for America. The Thingvalla was must nieely started
when the engine broke. They sailed to Copenhagenin Denmark for re-
pairs. After a weeks delay they started to cross the Atlantic. Dur-
ing the fourteen days from Denmark to America the nioneer's mother
contracted a severe case of rheumatic fever. This made the voyage
very had, the children ranging from six months to twelve years were _
forced to care for one. another as best they could. Their leaving the
ship and entering Castle Garden, New York must have been quite a plc-
ture. The mother being helpless was carried on the father's back

and a group of small children frightened and weary with the voyage

came tfooping behind. Next day they left New York for St. Paul. Thenn

they rested in an immigrant house for three days. This house was a
very unsanltary place. There were filthy men, women and children
sltting about on the floor all smoking or chewing tobacco or using
vulgar language. From there they.struck out for their new home.

It was late spring when they reach Yell{w Medicine County in Ninne-
sota where the ploneer family livede.Oni® a short time. It seemed to
the pioneer family they were moving fromiworse to werse. Conditions

in Yeéllow Vedicine were deplorable., The housesawgfere overrun with rats.
Work was as scarce here 1t appeared as it was inorway. Mrs. Ash-
land's condition was serious and the baby, not a year old yet, was not
thriving. For a time.the piloneer believed they made a foolish i
move for the hard times in Norway weren'tfnearly ! bad as the posi-
tion they were in now. "Mro. Qmund Ashland, nor th' gen vears old,

set out to a farmer some miles from his home where he Was obliged to
do'a man's work. One day while at work a horse kiecked him, cracking
his skull just between the eyes. His employer seemed fo,think nothing
of the bruise but poured alecohol into the wound to tak? t<the poison-
he sald. Being only a boy he wanted to go home to hisM@ther. He 2
walked all the wav leaving a trail of blood behind him. A week later
he went back but the farmer refused to hire anyone who couldn' work

for a wee 1ittle seratch. WNot discouraged at this he walked to the
next farm where he found work. He and another boy were sent out twenty
miles from the farm to herd a large herd of cattle. They were to stay
a month. After two weeks they had a terrific thunder storm. This
frightened the cattle and they broke away. The boys worked for hours
and finelly corralled them. 1In another two weeks the cattle were herd-
ed home again. - It was night when they came to the farm but the boy.
being anxious to get home started off. He intended to surprisé his
mother mother and crept quitely into the house, while feeling his way

through the entry he came across his baby sister who had died that dav;.
ey |
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Just a year passed and the Ashlands decided to move to the Dakota
Territory. They had heard of the free land and the great opportuni-

ties there and they also had some relatives living in the east cen-

tral part of what is now North Dakota. Preparations were made for

the long journey which was to be made in covered wagons with oxen to

draw them. . The drive was a hard and tedious trip. The roads were

poor and there were very few bridges in those days. Often times all

the loads had to be carried across the streams article by article for

the water was high and the wagons were low. One team of oxen became
lame. They stopped at a farm house where a man trimmed the .oxén's

feet., Thils proteofeo and the the lameness was soon gone and the pioneers
were once more on the way. The pioneer family met with few obstacles
after that and in less than three weeks they had reached thelr destin-
ation, then called Gallatin Post Office on the Shevenne River nine

miles southeast of Cooperstown. They stayed for a short time with
relatives. |

In the spring of 1883 the ploneer and his father planned to take a
claim. This was done by squatting as it was then called, or settiing
on a section of this land. Hach settler was entitled to the section
they lived on. They chose the north half of section 10, range 59,
township 145.

The piloneers builtia sod house and barm. The sod house was Poubeen
feet square. Most sod houses at this time were all sod and trees but
Ashland's put a good floor in their home. The walls were two
feet deep at the base and grew narrower at the top., The roof was made
of branches, twigs and br'uqh piled on three large poles across the top.
To f1ill in the sm2il Openings they filled them with hay. This
structure had one window =nd one door. In 12384 the ploneers's. father
made an addition to the hut. This part was fourteen by ten and gave
them a good sized room. The ploneer's parents were busy at all things
in itqp‘f. The father made the family's shoes and all the furniture
and even ,some of the dishes used were carved out of wood, while the
mother spun and wove and knitted for the family., The beds were a
wooden frame with straw for mattresses, chairs and tables were made
from logs brought from the Sheyenne. Aside from those things
furniture was scarce. The Frolland's were the most fortunate people
in the community for they owned a sewing machine.

Gurina Froilland, an aunt of the ploneer, was the businest body in
the household during the summer of 1885, She was staying with the
piloneer family preparing her wedding outfit.

Meeting were held in the homse of the different peopl
that the folks met at the Froiland. homestead on onhe part lar day.
While there a terrific blizzard arose and the people wer@® obliged to
stay at the hut for three days, for blizzards always lasted three days.
The house was so full and so small that they had to take turns sleeping.

The pioneer family's possessions were gradua11" increassing, espec-
ially thelr stoek, %This rpquired a better and larger ban so fhnv set to
work and built a barn twenty six feet wide and forty feet long. The
barn was bullt on the same principles as the house.

Griggs County was a large level prairie with no trees for miles
and mlles about the Froiland homestead. The Fort Totten Road coming
from Fort Totten ran just west of the sod stable. It was a common thing
to see small bands of Indians traveling this road. They often stopped
at the ploneer home to buy food or feed for thédr horses.

In the early eighties the nearest town was Valley City, which
close as 1t seems now that we have’automobiles, wus a great distance
for ox teams and even horses. Mr. Ashland drove to Valley Citv to have

Capireinl
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Omund Ashland (continued) Page &.

his wheat ground to flour and brought back other provisions. This
trip took him several days. Late in 1883 the branch line of the
Nor thern Pacific was built to Cooperstown. The railroad bullt up
Cooperstown and brought many conveniences for the pioneeres.

The Froiland's first néighbors were the Fred Willisms family to
the north, Ti T. Fuglestad and Jens Bull famlilles to the south and
Jorgen Soma, an uncle of the Pioneer, to the east.

The first implement used by the ploneer was the walking plow
drawn by ox teams. The oXen were very hard to control as reins were not
used. They were managed by words such as "haw" and "gee" to turn to
left or right. Toward noon the oxen would hear no command but would
deliberately turn home., Oftentimes when the oxen saw a slough or a
preen medadow they would wallk from the field to drink or graze. iy

~ The early crops Mr. Ashland ralsed were mainly wheat. The first he
broke seven acres of land and had a very good yield.

For fuel Mr. Ashland had to go to the Shevenne River for wood and
i1t was green wood so they had to dry it in the oven in the stove and it
smolred so that it made the house full of smoke.

The pioneer family had at all times a good supply of food and a
good shelter. Their main hardships were the storms and prairie fires.

The fire of the fall of 1885 burned up nearly all the settlers
grain and hay. The piloneer's father was lucky not to lose any grain
and hay. The pioneer saw the fire come % mile off, he hitched up the
three oxen and plowed a few furrows which killed the fire. The pioneer
saved all the buildings of neighbors. The flames were higher than a
house, when the fire was ten rods away it 1it the tops of the hay
stacks. The children and wife stayed in the sod buildings because it
could not burn and they were saved. The fire traveled to the Sheyenne
River. It sent through all of North Dakota.

Mr. Ashland walked to the neighbors once and while he was there a
storm arose and the neighbors did not want him to leave because they
thought he would get lost, but he said his mother would worry for him
so he left and faced the storm. When he got home his face was all
covered with ice. The storm became so bad that no one could move out-
side. ' .

In the spring Mr. Ashland drove the stock to Fort Atchison and they
grazed there all summer., He had to pay one dollar per head.

Mr. And Mrs. Ashland had eight children., They are Nr, Amnold
Ashland, Cooperstown, N, Dak., Mrs. L. Lier, Mose North Dakota, NMr.
Jens B, Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak. Mr, Oscar Ashland, Hannaford,

M. Dak., Mr. Albert Ashland, Cooperstown, W. Dak., Mr. Henry Ashland,
Silverton, Oregon, NMr. Roy Ashland, Cooperstown, N, Dak., Mr. Walter
Ashland, Cooperstown,N. Dak. :

The present home of Mr. Ashland is Section @, Township 145, and
range 59, just west of 0ld Fort Totten road. Siﬁgey Fort pope 1 mile
north west of Mr, Ashland. " '

P
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-entering Castle “arden, New York must have been guite a picture. The

PTONEER BIOGRAPFY
Omund Ashland

I have chosen to write the biography of a pioneer whose parents
were also pioneers of North Dakota, namely ¥r. Ashland of Cooperstown,
North Dakota.

‘Mr. Ashland is of Norwegian descent. His father Aadne Ashland
and his mother Dorthea Ashland of Stavanger, Norway.

¥r. Omund Ashland was born on July 20, 1488 at Stavanger, Norway.
He lived with his mother and stepfather there until he was twelve
years of age. It was then decided that they move to a better home.
They chose to go to America and made preparations to go.

The family of six children, mother and father, sailed fron Stawv-
anger to Christiansan on a sasilboat. While on the Skager Rack water a
storm arose and the pioneer family's lives were endangered. The small
vessel was tossed about the masts dippirg down into the water. After
a few terrible hours they reached their port and boarded the liner
Thingvella for America. The Thingvalla was most nicely started when
the engine broke. They sailed to Copenhagen in Denmark for repairs. 1
After & weeks delay they started to cross the Atlantic. Puring the
fourteen days from Denmark to America the pioneer's mother contracted
& severe case of rheumatic fever. This made the voyvage very hard,
the children ranging from six monthe to twelve vears were forced to !
care for one another as best thev could. Their léaving the ship and

mother being Lelpless was carriec on the fatrer's back and a group of
small children frightened and weary with the voyage came trooping be-
hind. VNext day they left Vew York for St. Paul. There they rested

in an immigrant house for three davs. This house was a very unsani-
tary plaece. There were filthy men, women and children sitting about
on the floor all smoking or chewing tobacco and using vulgar language.
From there they struck out for their new home. Tt was late spring
when they reached Yellow Medicine County in Minnesota where the pioneer
family lived only for a short time. It seemed *o the pioneer family
they were moving from worse to worse. Conditions in Yellow Medicine
were deplorable. The houses were overrun with rats. Work was as
scarce here it appeared as 1t was in Norway. ¥re. Ashland's condition
was serious and the babv, not a year old yet, was not thriving. For

a time the pioneer believed they had made a foolish move for the hard
times in Norway weren't nearly as bad 2s the position™hev were in
now. Mr. Onmund Asbland, now thirteen vears old, set ot to a farmer
some miles from his home where he was obliged to do a2 man's work.

One day while at work a horse kicked him cracking his skull just be-
tween the eyes. His employer seemed to think nothing of the bruise
out poured alcohol into the wound to take out the poison he said.
Being only a boy he wanted to go home to his mother. He walked sll
the way leaving a trail of blood behind him. A week later he went
back but the farner refused to hire anyone who couldn't work for a
wee little scratch. Not discouraged at this he walked to the next
farm where he found work. He and another boy were sent out twenty
miles from the farm to herd a large herd of cattle. They were to stay
a month. After two weeks they had a terrific thunder storn. This
frightened the cattle and thev broke away. The boys worked for hours
and finally corralled them. In another two weeks the cattle were herd-

i
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Omund Ashland (continued)

ed home again. It was night when they cawne to the farm but the boy
veing anxious to get home started off. He intended to surprise his
mother and crept quietly into the house, while feeling his way through
the entry he came across his baby sister who had died that dav. Just

a year passed and the Ashland's decided to move to the Dakota Territory.
They had heard of the free land and the great opportunities there and
they also had some relatives living in t*e east central part of what

1s now North Dakota. Preparations were made for the long journey which
was to be made in covered wagons with oxen to draw them. The drive

was a hard and tedious trip. The roads were poor and there were very
few bridges in those days. Often times all the loads had to be carried
acrogs the streams article by article for the water was high and the
wagons were low. One team of oxen became lame. Thev stopped at a fara
house where a man trimmed the oxen's hoofs but he clipped them so close
that their feet were worse than ever, g0 the farmer made heavy felt
boots and bound them on the oxen's feet. This protected and the lame-
ness was soon gone and the pioneers were once more on the way. The
pioneer famnily met with few obstacles after that and in less than three
weeks they had reached their destinations, then called the Gallatin
Post Office on the Shevenne River nine miles southeest of Cooperstown.
They stayed for a short time with relatives.

In the spring of 1823 the pioneer and his father planned to tavre
a claim. This was done by sguaetting as i+ wae then called, or settling
on a section of this land. Fach settler was entitled to the section
they lived on. They chose the north half of section ten, range 59,
township 145.

The pioneers built a sod house an’ barn. The sod house was
fourteen feet square. 'fost sod houses at this time were all sod and
trees but the Ashland's put a good floor in their home. The walls
were two feet deen at the base and grew narrower at the top. The roof
was made of branches, twigs and brush piled on three large poles
across the top. To fill in the small open spaces they filled them
with hay. This structure had one window and one door. In 1884 the
pioneer's father made an addition to the hut. This part was fourteen
by ten and gave them good sized room. The pioneer's parents were busy
at all things in itself. The father made the family's shoes and all
the furniture and even some of the dishes used were carved out of wood,
while the mother spun and wove and knitted for the family. The beds
were a2 wooden frame with straw for mattresses, chairs and tables were
made from the logs brought from the Sheyenne. Aside from those
things furniture was scarce. The Froiland's were the most fortunate
people in the community for they owned a sewing machine.

Gurina Froiland, an aunt of the pioneer, was the busiest body
in the household during the summer 1885. She was staying with the
pioneer family preparing her wedding outfit. -

Meetings were held in the house of the different npeonle. T%
heppened that the folks met at the Froiland homestead on one partic-
ular day. While there a terrific blizzard arose and the people were
obliged to stay at the hut for three days, for blizzards always lasted
three days. The house was so full and so small that they had to take
turns gleeping.

The pioneer family's possessions were gradually increasing,
especially their stock. Thie required a better and larger barn so
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they set to work and built a barn twentv six feet wide and forty feet
long. The barn was built on the same principles as the house.

Griggs County was a large level prairie with no trees for =niles
and miles about the Froilsnd homestead. The Fort Totten Road comin~
from Fort Totten ran just west of the sod stable. It was & common
thing to see small bands of Indians traveling this road. Trey often
stopped at the pioneer home to buy food or feed for their horses.

In the early eighties the nearest town was Valley City, which
close as 1t seems now that we have automobiles, was a great distance
for ox teams and even horses. ¥Mr. Ashland drove to Valley Citv to
have hie wheat ground to flour and brought back other provisions. This
trip took him several days. Late in 1883 the branch line of the
Northern Pacific was built to Cooperstown. The railroad built up
Cooperstown and brought many conveniences for the pioneers.

The Froiland's first neighbors were the Fred Williams fanily to the
north, T. T. Fuglestad and Jens Bull families to the south and Jorgen
Soma, an uncle of the pioneer, to the east.

The first implement used by the pioneer was the walking plow drawn
by ox teams. The oxen were very hard to control as reins were not
used. Thev were managed by words such as "haw" and "gee" to turn to
left or right. Toward noon the oxen would hear no commande but would
deliberately turn home. Often times when the oxen saw a slough or &
green meadow they would walk from the field to drink or graze.

The early crops r. Ashland raised were mainly wheat. The first
he broke seven acres of land and had a very good vield. For fuel Mr.
Ashland had to go to the Sheyenne River for wood and it was green wood
so they had to dry it in the oven in the stove and it smoked so that
it made the house full of smoke.

The pioneer family had at all times a2 good supply of food and a
good shelter. Their main hardships were the storms and prairie fires.
The fire of the fall of 1885 burned up nearly all the settlers grain
and hay. The pioneer's father was lucky not to lose any grain and hay.
The pioneer saw the fire come ; mile off, he hitched up the three
oxen and plowed a few furrows which killed the fire. The pioneer
saved all the buildings of neighbore. The flames were higher than &
house, when the fire was ten rods away it 1it the tops of the hay
stacks. The children and wife stayed in the sod buildings because it
could not burn and thev were saved. The fire traveled to the Shevenne
River. Tt went through all of North Dakota.

Mr. Ashland walked to the neighbors once and while he was there
a storn arose and the neighWors did not want him to leave because they
thought he would get lost, but he said his mother would worry for him
so ne left and faced the storm. When he got home his face was all
covered with ice. The storm became 'so bad that no one could move out-
side. In the spring Mr. Ashland drove the stock to Fort Atchison and
they grazed there all summer. Fe had to pav one dollar per” head.

¥r. and Mrs. Ashland had eight children. They are Yr. Arnold
Ashland, St. Cloud, Minn., ¥rs. L. Lier, Mose, North Dakota, ¥r. Jens
B. Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak., Mr. Oscar Ashland, Fannaford, N. Dak.
Mr. Albert Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Mak., Mr. Henry Ashland, Silverton,
Oregon, Mr. Roy Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak., Mr. Welter Ashland,
Cooperstown, N. Dak.

The present home of Yr. Ashland is Section 9, Township 145, and
rangeb59, just west of old Fort Totten road. Sibley Fort pope 1 mile
north west of Mr. Ashland.

——Leif Aalgaard
3



Biography of Omund Ashland
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) have:chosen to write the bliogrephy of a pioneer whose parents
were also ploneers of North Dskota, namely Mr. Ashland of Cooperstown,
North Dakota.

Mr. Ashland is of Norweglen descent. His father Aadne Ashland and
his mother Dorthea Ashland of Stavanger, Norway.

Mr. Omund Ashland was born on July 20, 1868, at Stavanger, Norway.
He lived with his mother and stepfather there until he was twelve years
of age. It was then decided that they move to a better home. They chose
to go to America and made preparations to go.

The family of six children, mother and father, sailed from Stavanger
to Christiansen on a ssllboat. While on the Skager Back water a storm
arose and the ploneer family's lives were endangered. The small vessel
was tossed about the masts dipping down into the water. After a few
Terrible hours they reached their port and boarded the liner Thingvalls
for America. The Thingvalle was most nicely started when the engine
broke. They sailed to Copenhagen in Denmsrk for repairs. After a weeks
delay they started to cross the A tlantic. During the fourteen days from
Denmark to America the ploneer's mother contracted a severe case of
rheumatic fever. This mede the voyage very hard, the children ranging
from six months to twelve years were forced to care for one snother as
best they could. Their leaving the ship and entering Castle Gardend,

New York must have been quite s picture. The mother being helpless was
cerried on the father's back and a group of smell children frightened

and weary with the voyage came trooping behind. Next day they left New
York for St. Paul. There they rested in an immigrsnt house for three
days. This house was a very unsanitary place. There were filthy men,
women, and children sitting about on the floor 211 smoking or chewing
tobacco and using vulgar language. From there they struck out for their
new home. It was late spring when they reached Yellow Medicine County

in Minnesota where the ploneer family lived only a short time. It seemed
‘To ‘the pioneer family they were moving from worse to worse. Conditions
in Yellow liedicine were deplorable. The houses were overrmn with rats.
Work was as scarce here it sppeared as it was in Norway. Mrs. Ashland's
condition was serious and the baby, not a yesr old yet, was not thriving.
For a time the ploneer believed they had made a foolish move for the hard
times in Norway weren't nearly as bed as the position they were in now.
Mr. Omund Ashland, now thirteen years o0ld, set out to & farmer some miles
from his home where he was obliged to do a man's work. One day while

2t work a horse kicked him crecking his skull just between the eyes.

_1s employer seemed to think nothing of the bruise but poured alcohol
into the wound to take out the poison he said. Being only a boy he wanted
to go home to his mother. He walked 211 the way leaving = traeil of blood
behind him. A week later he went back but the farmer refused to hire
anyone who couldn't work for a wee little scratch. Not discouraged at
this he walked to the next farm where he found work. He and snother boy
were sent out twenty miles from the farm to herd a large herd of cattle.
They were to stay s month. After two weeks they hsd s $errific thunder

storm. This frightened the cattle &nd they broke away. The boys worked
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for hours and finally corrslled them. In another two weeks the cattle
were herded home again. It was night when they came to the farm but the
boy being anxious to get home started off. He intended to surprise his
mother and crept guietly into the house, while.feeling his way through
the entry he came across his baby: sister who had died that day. Just a
sar passed and the Ashland's decided to move to the Dskota Territory.
They had hesrd of the free land the great opportunities there and they
2lso had some relatives living the east eenttal part of what is now North
Dakota. Preparations were made for the long journey which was to be made
in covered wagons with oxen to drsw them. The drive was g hard and te-
dious trip.. The rosds were poor and there were very few bridges in

those days. Oftentimes 211 the loads had to be carried across the stresms
article by article for the water was high and the wagons were low. One
team of oxen became lame. They stopped at a farm house where o man
trimmed the oxen's hoofs but he clipped them so close that their feet
were worse Than ever, so the farmer made heavy felt boots a2nd bound them
on the oxen's feet. This protected and the lameness was soon gone and
the pioneer were once more on the way. The pioneer famlly met with few
obstacles after that and in less than three weeks they had reached their
destination,then called the Gellatin Post Office on the Sheyenne Rlver

nine miles southeast of Cooperstown. They stayed for a short time with
relatives. '

In the spring of 1883, the ploneer and his father planned to take
a claim. This was done by squetting as it was then called, or settling
on a section of this land. Each settler was entitled to the section
they lived on. They chose the north half of section ten, range 59,
township 145.

The pioneers bullt 2 sod house and barn. The sod house was four-
teen feet square. liost sod houses at this time were 211 sod and trees
but the Ashland's put s good floor in their home. The walls were two
feet deep at the base and grew narrower at the top. The roof was made
of branches, twlgs and brush piled on three large poles across the top.
To fill in the small open spaces they filled them with hay. This struc-
ture had one window and one door. In 1884, the pioneer's father made
an addition to the hut. This'part was fourteen by ten and gave them
good sized room. The pioneer s parents were busy at 211 things in itself.
The father masde the family's shoes and all the furniture and even some
of the dishes used were carved out of wood, while the mother spun and %
wove and knitted for the family. The beds were a wooden frame with straw
_or mattresses., chairs, end tebles were mede from the logs brought from
the Sheyenne. Aside from those things furniture was scarce. The Froil-
and's were the most fortunate people in the community for they owned a
@ewing machine. : '

Gurine Frolland, an sunt of the pioneer, was the busiest body in
the household during the summer, 1885. ghe was staying with the pioneer
family preparing her wedding outfit. 4

Meetlings were held in the house of the different people. It hap-

gened that the folks met 2t the Froiland homestead on one particulsr
av.
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While there a terrific blizzard arose and the people were obliged to
stay at the hut for three days, for blizzards always lasted three days.
The house was so full and so small that they hed to take turns sleeping.

The pioneer family's possessions were gradually increasing, es-
© 3ciglly their stock. This required a better and larger barn so they
set to work and bullt a2 barn twenty-six feet wide and forty feet long.
The barn was bullt on the same principles as the house.

Griggs County was a large level prairie with no trees for miles and
miles about the Froilland homestead. The Fort Totten Rosd coming from
Fort Totten ran Jjust west of the sod stable. It was a2 common thing to
see small bands of Indizns traveling this rosd. They often stopped at
.the pioneer home bo buy food or feed for their horses.

In the early eighties the nearest town was Valley City, which close
as 1t seems now that we have automobiles, was a great dlstance for ox
teams and even horses. Mr. Ashland drove to Valley City to have his
wheat ground to flour and brought back other provisions. This trip took
him several days. Late in 1883 the branch line of the Northern Pacific
was bullt to Cooperstown. The railroad built up Cooperstown and brought
many conveniences for the piloneers.

The Froiland's first neighbors were the Fred Williams family to the
north, T. T. Fuglestad and Jens Bull families to the south and Jorgen
Soma, an uncle of the pioneer, to the east.

The first implement used by the pioneer was the walking plow drawn
by ox teams. The oxen were very hard to control as reins were not used.
They were managed by words such as "haw" and "gee" to turn to left or
right. Toward noon the oxen would hear no commands but would deliberstely
turn home. Oftentimes when the oxen saw a slough or a green meadow they
would walk from the field to drink or graze.

The early crops Mr. Ashland raised were mainly wheat. The first he
broke seven acres of land and had a very good yield.

For fuel Mr. Ashlgnd had to go to the Sheyenne River for wood and
i1t was green wood so they had to dry it in the oven in the stove and it
smoked so that 1t made the house full of smoke.

The ploneer family hed at all times a good supply of food and a good
Bhelter. Thelr main hsrdships were the storms and prairie fires. The
fire of the fall of 1885 burned up nearly all the settlers grain and hay.
The pioneer's father was lucky not to lose any grain and hay. The pio-
neer saw the fire come 3 mile off, he hitched up the three oxen and plowed
a few furrows which killed the fire. The pioneer saved 2ll the buildings
of neighbors. The flames were higher than s house, when the fire was
Ten rods away 1t 1it the tops of the hay stacks. The children and wife
stayeddin the sod buildings because it could not burn and they were

saved. The fire traveled to the Sheyenne River. It went through all
of North Dskota.
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Mr. Ashland walked to the neighbors once and while he was there a
storm arose and the neighbors did not want him to leave becsuse they
thought he would get lost, but he said his mother would worry for him
80 he left and faced the storm. When he got home his face was 21l covered
with ice. The storm became so bad that no one could move outside.

s In the spring Mr. Ashland drove the stock to Fort A tchison and
they grazed there gll summer. He had to pay one dollar per head.

Mr. and Mrs. Ashland had eight children. They are Mr. Arnold Ash-
land, 8t. Cloud, Minn., Mrs. L. Lier, liose, North Dskota, Mr. Jens B.
Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak., Mr. Oscar-Ashlandj Hannaford, N. Dak.,

Mr. Albert Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak., lMr. Henry Ashland, Silverton,
Beegon, lMr. Roy Ashland, Cooperstown, N. Dak., Mr. Welter Ashland, Coopers-
town, N. Dak.

The present home of Mr. Ashland is Section 9, Township 145, and
range 59, Jjust west of old Fort Totten road. Sibley Fort pope 1 mile
north west of lir. Ashland. :
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- 8hip end entering Osetle Oarden, ¥ow York must have bésn guite e pio-
. ture. The mother being helplega uss cnrried on the father's bsek = =+
and & group of emell children frightened and weary with the voyage omme
- trooping behind, Fext dsy they left Wew York for 3¢, Psv), There =

- Shey rested in an lmmigrant haouse for
very unssuitary place. There wers fils

hree days. This houpe wes &
hy wen, women &nd children . -

< »

sltting about on the floor sll swoking or chewing toLmceo po using
vuigsr language, “From there they struck ocut for their néw Howe, .
‘"It was lste spring #hga'thg{,reaﬁkaé‘Yei&aw*ﬁuéiﬁxnarGOuntiv’ Hinne
iy

~ #0ta whers the pioneer fami

1ived gnly = short time, It seemed Yo -

the pioneer faully they were moving froa worse to worse. Conditions

in Yellow Hedicine were deplorsble.

I3

- Work wer Ag gosyes here -1t sppeared ss

The houses wexe Overrun with rets. =

it wes in Norway. drs. ashe =

“lend's ¢onditien wae ‘serisus snd the baby, Wot 2 year old yet, wes not .
“thriving. ¥or.a time the ploneer believed they had made u foollsh
‘wove for the bsrd times in Horsey weren's nearly ass bsd ss the poel- -

- tlon they were in now, MNr, Omund Asnlond, now Shirteen yesrs old, Fup
~#et out ¥0 & Tarmer gpose miles from his home where he was obliged t8

80 a man'e sork. One day while at work

% his skull just between the eyos. ¥is eapléye:
~- of the bruls¢ but poured sleohol into the

he sald, Zeing only & boy he %anted to

a borse kicked flm orackimg

Pyor ecemcd ¢o thiuk motaimg
*dund 10 tske out the polson = -~
£0 bome %o hls sother. He - ' -

wolked alllthe‘ray~1eav&a@aa'axailréf,Blﬁﬁg»hehxag«h;m;';sﬂunxk dater .
¢+ he went back but the fermer refused to hire anyone who couldn't work .
. for a wee little scratoh. Wot dlscoursged &t this he walked to the i
next farm wheére he found work. MHe sad another boy were sent out twenty
- mileg from the farm o herd a large herd of csttle, They were to atsy
& wonith, After two weeks they bad o terrific thunder ebora. Thie .
frightened the sattle and they bLroke away. The boyas worked [for hours - .

and finsily eorralled $hes. In snother

. &4 howe again, It wes night when they came 0 the ferm but the Loy
- being anxisus to get hoge started off. He intended to surprise his .
- mother wod orept guletly iato the hougs, fﬁﬂ?(@ﬁiﬁ& his wey ‘:hr gh
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two weoks the catdle were heyd- '
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. Omun@ Ashland {eontinwed) #8 . . T o0 o

o .khe entry he pame aorose hls baby sister who had dled that day, .
| _Jdeb » year passed and the 4ehland's degided to move to the Dakota =~
 Territory. They had hegrd of the frec land snd the greet opportumi=
- tles there end they sleo had some relstives living in the eust céne = = =
tral part of whpt ie now #orth Dekota.,  Preparsiiond were ssde for - =

~  tbe long journey whioh was io be made {n covared wagons with oxen to

(.5 drsw them.  The drive wec & hard snd tedlous $rip. The rosde wepe
poor and there were very few bridges in fhose Says. Oftentimes g1l =
1 -the lowsdg had to Le ¢arried aerqss the. stresms articlie by sritole fox . -
L, %he water wasg bigh sngd the wagons were low. 0One teaw of oxen begeme .
% - lame,  .Thay atopped at a,I&xm‘hauﬁefﬁh@t@‘@?t&ﬁ*ﬁti%ﬁﬁé_tha,étgnﬁag“,attjf‘f;
hoofe but he olipped fhew 8o close that thedr feet were WOTRe Shew o el
'4avﬁx,‘sayt$§»fqrmeﬁ.ﬁa¢a~haavy‘fwlt,b@nta*aﬁé:bﬁﬁpﬁ them on the exen's -
feet. Thip protected and the ladonsss Wag soon gane gad the planeer.. - "
- _Were onge more osn the way, The plonesr fauily wet with few obstacles = = -
v gftar ‘that and in less than three weeks they had reagned their deptine.
-~ ‘ation, then oalied the Gallatin post Office on the sSheyenue Tiver nine -
miles goutheany of Coonerstown. Tusy etayed for & short time with =
relatived.’ . . . o ARl MR R S S
“‘In the gpring of 1883 the ploneer snd his father planiied to teke o .
- elsim, This was done by sguatting as it wae then called, or-settiing . - -
- 9n v gégtlen of this land, Feéh settler wns entitled so the seotion .
o they lived om. They enose the dorth Lalf of seotlion ten, range 89,
: ﬁébwnahtp‘liﬁ.‘ Sy i g e e e e R T SR e S R
' The ploaeers built o eod house and burn, The sod houce was fourteen - - -
“fest square. Kost ‘sod houses at this tind were all zod «nd trees but =~
the Ashlsnd'e put s good floor in thelir howe., The salle wers two . .
fest desp at the base ard grew narrower

g T =

‘ P at th _ rower &t tie top., The roof o wede
- of branchesy twigs and Brush piled on three large poles soross tha top.
© To £111 in the small open sphees they filled them with Dayy TRIe . o
structure had one window and one door. In 1884 ghe pionserts father =~
o made an additlon to the huk, This part we? fourteen by ten and Zeve. o
. them/'good sized room, The plonder‘e parents wg;g%bﬂtg'atvqkl‘ﬁﬁﬁgmgué“jé';;ﬁ
.« in 1tgelf, The father amade the famllyk 3MDes and 2ll the furniture S il
and even sowe of the dishes Used were cerved out of wood, while the = -
- mother egpun and wove snd knitted for the family. ﬁhﬂlhiéi\ﬁtké'ﬁT51 ’f?-' 4
. ooden frame with straw for watiresses, chairs and tables wers made =
1 from Ghe loge brouzbt frow the Sheyenne. Aside from those things Vit
© - furnlburs was scarce, The Froiland's were tae sost fortunste people. .
S in the eemmunity for they ‘owned & sowing machine, = Cies o SAp T
- TGurins Froiland, an sunt of the pioneer, Wes the busiest vody i She
- _,_ housenold during the sumwer 1885, %he was staying *ith the pioneer :
H;f’§4ikmily‘yra@griag~har wedding outfitey . - oo oo s S B
LT "Meetinzs were held inm the house of the different people. It bpened -
- tnat ths folks met st the Froiland homestesd on one particulsr day,
“While theére s terrific blizzard aroee and the people wers obiized t0 =
gtey sl ‘the bhut for three daye, for blizzarde slwsys i=sted three dpys.
The house was 8o full snd =0 smell thet they hod to take turns slseps' ,,
Fat ﬁ;ﬁ* plonser fruily's posaesslone were graduslly incressins, especislly .
- %hedr stook.. This reguired s betier and lerger barn o they sef to =
. oo ®ork snd built s barn twenty siz feet wide and Torty feet long, The =
o barn wae DAIt on the ssme wrinciples us the houee, i RS
. Tgriges County wase s lsrge level prairie with no treem for miles snd
: 18s sbout the Frollsnd homestend,” The Fort Tosten Fosd coming frem
Fort Tolten ras just weet of the sod eisble,
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R @ foneer home to buy food or feed for gams OYRe; -
ede . In the aarig eightles the nesrest toen was Vallsy Oity, #ﬁﬁﬁh el
" #» A% seeus now thxt we hsve sutomobiles, was a grest éiﬁtaaﬁa i“:\

. »7 cox teams and even horges. Nz, Ashland drove to Vallsy Oity te b
- hie wheat ground %o flour snd brought bsek ather proyi a&@na‘ ™
_Brip took him scversl days.  Late in 188% the branoh line of the -
.~ “¥orihern Pacifiec was bullt to Qooperatown. The railroad. &uiit a@ > ”
B Cooperstown nnd brought msny oomveniencee for the pionsers, - ‘_gug;, ‘
| T The Froflend's firet deighbors were the Fred #illisas family‘ta ae I A
Vi o+ the HarEh, T, ko s laﬂtaﬂ snd Jens Pull families ta tha south aadf
el Jargan %ama; en uncle of the pioneer, tc the sset,
o Tthes first implement used by ploneer wea the nalxiﬁg-glew dr;nu 2k
g ~ by .ox vesds. The oxeln were very hgrﬁ 1o 0&&%&@1 o6 yelay were not e N
used, They were mansged by wordsa such as ®haw® gnd "gee¥ to tura to - '
left or right. Toward noon the oxen would Beéar no comyends but would
~deliberstely turn howe. @ftentimes when the ozen saw & slough or & .
A% reen mesdow thay would walk from the field to dzink‘et Erare, - “;;w;
: ke early crops #r. ishland relsed wero: sainly nhast. - The ftxﬁt he .,;f
- . broke seven mgreés of land and had s very good yield, = | \,uf
S . Tror fuel ¥r. Ashland had to go to the Sheyeivie River fo@ wood sod it :
£ s was green wood so they had to dry it in the oven in the ateﬁa sﬂd tt« s
e _nsmakaa 80 that 1% made the house full of smoke. Fle
e The pioneer faanily had 2t all times 8 good supply of faod an&~$' amﬁi :
. shelter, Thelir main hurdships were the ctorms sud srairie fi&ta; S
& The fire of the fall of 1885 burned uwp nearly &1l she settlers gra;n, -;;ﬁzv
<o =nd bay. The ploneer's father was lucky not to loe® any grain snd = 0
' hay.  The bioneer saw the fire gome 4 mile off, he hitﬂheﬁ up the %hgﬁqv
.-+ oxen znd ploved a few furrows which killed the fire. The ploneer seved =
Be=dd &ll the puildings of n#&ghbéxﬁs The flanes were hig&az than & haasa*‘ e
.~ . when the fire was ten rods sway it 11t the topa of the hey stacks, ﬁﬁf i
~ . ohildren &nd wife stayed in the zod bulldin T becsuge 1% ﬂnuld uat burn
| and they were esved.. The fire trav*ieé tq he Ehgytans W&#ﬁ&a i#-i#ﬁi,;f
e ﬂﬁhraugk w1l of Rort» Dakots. 2 o v‘
| “¥r. Ashland walked to the nazgnbgrs once and while he wes thara“ fors
} arose and the nelghbors did not went him to leave beoause they $ﬁéxfﬁf

i - he would get lost, but he eaid his wother would worry for him oo he 1&1&
F ot - spd faced the storm.. %hen he zot home hie fuoe wne all wovered with

iee. The storm beseme so bad thet no one pould gove outetde, .

"1g the gpring ¥r, Ashland drove the stook io Fort ASehlson sud ﬁbar

S - grezcd there all summer. e had t0 pay one dellsr ggr :,:___,: o

y.;%A ﬂ&x and ¥re, Aehland Kad eight ohildren. They s¥e ¥r, irnol aﬂﬁi_; ¥

ﬂﬁ* Qimm, ¥inn.y ire. Laoh Q’r’ %’ﬁ“g Z’é‘ﬂrtﬁ gﬁﬁtﬁt &Q Jm &t ‘
Qeoperstown, N.Dak,., ¥r, Qegar Ashland, sford; W, Dak,; #r., Albert
| 5 Aghl&nﬁ; Cooperstomn, 4. Dak., ir, Henry Ashlend, 31L7artéﬁ, Qoregan,
B ﬁr*ﬁﬁgy Aﬁh}.ﬁl’iﬂ, W%ﬂ; E» m“ Wn mm ﬁﬁh 4’531&; v
)" : o Ny P& o L
i _TEhe present homs ot ¥r, Ashlsnd 1g g@@tian.ﬁx E@wnahi§ &ﬁﬁ; 3nd,za;'“‘
S 5% ;ast m@gt af‘bid Fart Egﬁtaa rosad, ﬁihlay ?ﬁxi papvlz mx*aﬁ T
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PIONEER BIOGRAPRY
Carl Asmus

Carl Fredereiech Wilhelm Asmus was born in Germanv, September
the twenty fifth in eighteen hundred and eightyv, near the town o
Holstein. His father, Daniel Asmus, died in nineteen hundred trirteen.
His mother whose maiden name was Catherine Stockfish is gtill living
and will be seventy seven vears old next December.

Daniel Asmus came to America in eighteen hundred eishtvy two. Ve
came to America in order to keep his sons from the army consorlntlon,
that Germany enforced. Germany at that time required every able-bodied
male citizen to serve a certain number of years in the army. This
life was very hard upon the young man. The young man never had any
pay which he could call his own. TIf he saved his money his parents
would take 1t away from him. On the other hand, most of the young men
would spend the monev instead of saving it. Tbev spent 1t because
they figured that tomorrow would never come to them. Daniel Asmus
himself served in the Prussian army and because of his experience he
realized that his sons would never amount to more than ne himself un-
less they were allowed sbsolute freedom from "service. This service
oceurred at the tlme when a man should be making a DrofeSQ1on of his
own 1nq+eaﬂ of srending it in involuntary servitude.

"hen Carl ASMuq was zbout a vear and a half old, Daniel decided
to come to America with hie wife and three children, ﬂora Henry and
Carl. My grandmother, Yrs.. Daniel Asmus, states tnet everytb1ﬂg went
fine excebt that Carl caught a skin 419eaqe and was very cross. This
was very hard for grandmother but she said, "the hardsst part of our
lot fell to us after we got in this countrv. The reason they ex-—
perienced difficulties was because they could not speak or understand
the English langnace. They were on the ocean seventeen days bafore
they arrived in Wew York.

While in New York an incident of interest occurred. While eating
a meal the Asmus's observ=7 a couple who were also eating. The
strangers were very particular to not eat very much. My grandfather
then addressed them like this, "PFriends, eat 2ll you want in America.
They charge you, not for what you eat but for the meal." This remark
seems to show that people in the "old country" were accustomed to
seving everything but that this country wes a land of plenty.

From New York they went to Fonda, Towa where they went through
many hard timees before they got used to the ways of this country. After
living in Fonda several years, they moved to a farm near the citv.
While living here Oarl Asmus received his eight years of schooling.

He is reputed to have been a vervy mischievous bov in school.

When the family grew ricrer they raised cattle. One time after
shipping a car load of cattle to Chicago a real estate agent knowing
they had money interested them so much in his wonderful state of Yorth
Dakota of ours that Daniel and Carl Asmus came to North Dakota to see
if the agent's representations were true. They found this state to be
full of promise and opportunity. Accordingly they bought land from
the ©. 8. B. Johnston lLaznd Company. Five to seven dollars an acre was
vaid for tbe land. The land they bousht was in Rosendahl township,
Grigzs County, range 81. Binford became their nearest trading 901nt
At that time there were two general merchandise stores owned by Xinney
eand ¥napp. They erected frame buildings in the same year they came up,
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Carl Asmus (continued¥

nineteen hundred one. Tn the follow'ng year the entire family moved
to the state. :

The nearest neighbors of Carl Asmus were Andrew Ramsey, Swen
Bjornson, and Hendrick Olsen.

In order to secure immigration rates fron Towa to Dakota the men
had to 1live in the car with their horses and farm machinery. In one
end of the car the horses were loaded and the other end was niled full
of machinery and wheat. The men slept upon the grain. One morning
Carl Asmus found himself upon a plow beam. The train had been leaning
to one side so much that he had slipped from his bed. They had a
small stove with them and did their own cooking whenever the train
stopped at a division point. At these places theyv also bought fruit
and provisions. The trip took five days. They traveled upon three
railways; the Northern Pacific, the Illinois Central and the N. and
St. L. Because of poor railroad facilities r. Asmus was compelled to
prow beat an official in order to secure water for their stock.

Nothing of unusual interest occurred except thet in Yarch of the
second winter in North Dakota a bad snowstorm took place. Not being
used to such blizzards they tied & strineg from the house to the barn.
This inciient often makes them laugch whenever they think of it now.

Carl Asmus married Fosette Adrian at her father's home on the
twenty-eight day of November in 7= year of nineteen hundred seven.
The descendants' names are Herman, 7iith and Catheryn Asmus. Their
addresses are the same as their father's which is Binford, North
Dakota.

--Catheryn Asmus
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Bilography of Carl Asmus
--Catheryn Asmus

j :
Carl Fredereiech Wilhelm Asmus was born in Germany, September the
twenty fifth in eighteen hundred and eighty, near the town of Hol-
stein. His father, Daniel Asmus, died in ninteen hundred thirteen.
Hig mother whose maiden name wgs Catherine Stockfish is still 1living

‘d will be seventy seven years old next December.
- Daniel Asmus came to America in eighteen hundred eighty two. He
came to America in order to keep his sons from the army conscriptilon.
that Germany enforced. Germeny at that time required every able-bodied
male clitizen to serve s certslin number of years in the army. This
life was very herd upon the young men. The young man never had any
pay which he could call his own. If he saved his money his parents
would take it away from him. On the other hand, most of the young
men would spend the money instead of saving it. They spent it because
they figured that tomorrow would never come to them. Daniel Asmus
himself served in the Prussian Army and because of hils experience he
reslized that his sons would never amount to more than he himself un-
less they were allowed sgbsolute freedom from "service™. This service
occurred at the time when a man should be making s profession of his
own instead of spending it in involuntary servitude.

When Carl Asmus was about g year and & helf o0ld, Daniel decided to
come to America with his wife and three children, Dora, Henry and
Carl, Iy grandmother, lirs. Daniel Asmus, states that everything went
fine except that Carl caught a skin disease and was very cross. Thils
was very herd for grandmother but she sald, "The hardest pabr part of our
lot fell to us after we got in this country.® The reason they experi-
enced difficulties was because they could not spesk or understand the
English language. They were on the ocean seventeen days before they
arrived in New York.

While in New York an incldent of interest occurred. While eating =
meal the Asmus's observedn a couple who weed also eating. The strangers
were very particular to not eat very much. My grandfsther then addressed
them like this, "Friends, eat a2ll you want in America. They charge you,
not for what you w eat but for the meal." This remark seems to show that
people in the "old Country" were accustomed to saving everything but
that this country was a land of plenty.

From New York they went to Fonda, Iowa where they went through many
hard times before they got used to the ways of this country. After
iving in Fonda several years, they moved to a farm near the city.

Jhile 1living here Carl Asmus received his eight years of schooling.
He 1s reputed to hsve been o very mischievous boy in school.

When the family grew richer they rsised cattle. One time sfter
shipping a cer load of cattle to Chicago & real estate agent knowing
they-had fHZL money interested them so much in this wonderful state
of North Dakots of ours that Daniel and Carl Asmus came to North Daskota
to see 1f the sgent's representations were true. They found this
stete to be full of promise and opportunity. Accordingly they bought
land from the D. S. B. Johnston Land Company. Five to seven dollars



Biogrephy of Carl Asmus
--Cetheryn Asmus

an acre was pald for the lsnd. The land they bought was in Rosendal
township, Griggs County, range 6l1. Binford becsme their nesrest trading
polnt. At that time there were two genersl merchandise stores owned
by Kinney and Kanpp. They erected frame buildings in the ssme year

ey came up, nineteen hundred one. In the following year the entire
=sallly moved to the state.

The nearest neighbors of Yarl Asmus were Andrew Ramsey, Swen
BJornson, and Hendrick Olsen.

In order to secure immigretion rates from Iows to Dakots the men
had to 1live in the car with their horses and farm machinery. In one end
of the car the horses were losded and the other end wes piled full of
mgchinery end wheat. The men slept upon the gresin. One morning Carl
Asmus found himself upon e plow besm. The train had been lesning to
one side so much that he had slipped from his bed. They had a smell
stove with them and did thelr own cooking when ever the trein stopped
al a division point. At these places they also bought fruit snd pro-
visions. The trip took five days. They treveled upon three railways;
the Northern Pacific, the Illinois Centrasl, and the N. and St. L. Be-
cause of poor railrosd facilities Mr. Asmus was compelled to brow beat
an officisl in order to secure water for their stock.

Nothing of unususl interest occurred except that in lMarch of the
second winter in North Daskota a bad snowstorm took place. Not being
used to such blizzaerds they tied a string from the house to the barn.
This incident often makes them lsugh whenever they think of it now.

Carl Asmus married Rosette Adrisn st her father's home on the twenty-
elghth day of November in the year of nineteen hundred seven. The
descendant's names are Hermen, Edith, and Catheryn Asmus. Their address-
es are the same as their father's which is Binford, North Dskots.
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, aaxi Fraéeraieah w&ihalu Agnug Was b@rh in Cermany, %@gtamber thﬁ
twenty fifth in elghteen hundred and eighty, nesr thest of Hole
| - stein, His father, Daniel Asmus, died in nineteen hundred thirteen.
2 4 A' Higs mother whose malden name wae Uatherine HStookfish is stiil living
© % =nd will be seventy seven yeare old next December.
s#Daniel Asmug came to Adwerica in elghteen hundred elghty two, E& \
~csme to Americs in oxder to keep hie sens from the srmy consgription.
that Cermsny enforced., Oermeny a2t thet time requirsd every ablawaadiaﬁ
- male citizen to serve a certain number of years in the ermy.  This
Y -\ 1ife wag very hard upon,the young men. .The young wan nsver hed BNy
‘ " pay which he could ¢all his own. If he gaved his money his psrents
would take it away from him. On the other hand, most of the youny
men would epend the money instead of saving it. They spent it hteauan
_they figured thet tomorrow would never come to them. Danlel jesnis
~ hiwmself served in the Prussien Army 2nd becsuse of his experience he
~realized thel his sons would never zmount to more than hé himself un~
less they were sllowed sbesolute frecdom from "gervice". Thins sérvice
b occurred at the time when & mon should be meking s prof&anian of his
-own instead of spending it in involuntary servi ude.,
#When Carl Asmus wee sbout a yesr and a half old, Daniel decided to
‘ gome 0 Americe with his wife and three ahildran, Dore, Henrg and
Carl, Ny grandmother, Mrs. Daniel Asmug, states that everyt ing went -
fine except thet Carl osught 2 skin disease and was very orass. This
wog very asrd for grapdmother but she said, "The hardest part of our
1ot fell to ue aftér we got in this gountry.". The reeson they EXDPET 1=
. enced difficulties was beoause they could not epeak or understzhd the
Englieh langusge. They wmere on the ocean seventeen daye before ﬁhey
sxrrived in New York.
4/While in Yew York an inoident of interest ocourred. While esting &
meal the Aswus's observed a couple who were also sating., The strangers -
were very particular to not eat very much, My grandfather then asddressed
them like this, *Friends; eat all you want in Ameriecs. They charge you,
not for what you éat but for the meal." This remsrk seems to show that
- people in the "old Country" were accvatomed to saving avtrytatng hu;A
that this country wae s lsnd of plenty. :
| ¢ From New York they went to Fonda, Iowa where they went through meny
= ~° hard times befors they ot used to the ways of thie country., After
ote o 1iving in Fondas several yesrs, they moved to a farm near the city.
While living here Carl Asmus received his eight years of nshooling.

%;4, He is reputed to heye been s very mlsghigvous boy in sobosl.
77 N # whén the family grew richer they raised cattle., One time after zﬁippiag~
L a car losd of cattle to Ghieag& a réal estzte agent kuowling they had

.+ money, interested them so much in thils wonderful- state of Nopth Dakots
- of ourg thet Daniel end Osrl Asmus ocame to Worth Dakote %o 8eg if the
 agenWefepresentations were true, They found this state to be'full of -
; - promise znd opportunity. accordingly they bought lend from the D. S.. Sae
Pt B. Johnston Land Compeny. Filve to seven dollers,an acre was psid for -
‘ - %he land, The land they bought was in Rosendal ‘arnship, Griggs Seunty,
 range 8l.  Dinford becsme their nearest ttﬂ&ing podnts: At thet time.
- there were two genersl mercheandise stores owned by Kinney and Kanpp.
- They srected frame buildinge in the same year they came up, mineteen
hundred one. In tha fallowiﬂg year thﬂ entire t&m&&y mﬁveﬁ to the LA
e ~atate. N
s #«Q%e nearest naigshnzs af fJarl &a&us s&r& Aﬂﬂrew' a&say, 5%@& B;arasaﬁ,
S <and Peﬁariak ﬁl&gn, ; s & - g R
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| Oarl Asaus (continued) -

& In order to secure immigratidn retes from Iows %o Dakots the men hsd
' %o live in -the oar ¥ith their horees snd farx machinery. In one end
- of the car the horses were loaded =nd the other end wae piled dull of -
-+ machluery and wheat. The den slept upen the grain. One morning Gsrl « .
.~ hemud found himself upon a plow besm. ' The train hed been lsaninz to
¥ % one side 80 mugh thet he had slipped from his beds . They had a small -
; stove with them and did their own cooking when ever the train stopped -
at a divieion point. At these plages they also bought fruls end PTO= =
visions, The trip took flve days. They traveled upon three railwaye;
. the Borthern Pacific, the Illinolie Central, and the N, and 8%, L. De~ :
. csuet of poor réllrosd facilities ¥r. Asmus was compelled to brow beat
| ~ sn official in order to secure watex for their stock, ‘ oA R
| ¢ Wofthing ol unususl interest ocourred excepnt thet in ¥arch of the se~
- -eond winter in North Dakota a bad snowstorm took place. Not being
~used to such blizzards, they tied 2 string frow the house to the burn,
- - This incident often makes them laugh whenever they think of it now,
Bo Garl Asmus married Rosette Adrisn at her father's home on the twenty-
. €lghth day of Neveamber im the year of nineteen hundred seven, o
desoendants nameéy are Mlerman, Tdith and Cstheryn Asmus, Thelir address- -
« @88 are the smue se their father's which is Binford, Worth Dakota, =~ -+
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"f' , : John H. Atchison
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\ Jo#n H. Atchison was born March 23, 1845, near Kels¢,Rockburyshire,
Scotland. His father was a laboring man who found it hard times to provide

for his growing famlly. Rockburyshire, which 1s near the border, is s
splendid agricultural country. From Kelso, England could be:iseen any

Aay. MNr. Atchison had an uncle, Geo. Atchison, who lived in Stratford,

tario. One day e strangerrsppeared in Rockburyshire. He wore a fur
coat and a great fur cap. Such germents had never before been seen in
that part of Scotland. The stranger proved to be the uncle from Americs.
He advised hls relations to come to America, "where there was free land
and gz prospect of a home." The advice was taken, and in Juhe, 1862, Mr.
Atchisdn, together with his father, mother, and brother, left Scotland
for the promised land. They went from their home by train to Liverpool,
where they took passage to Quebec on the salling vessel Willism Rathbone.
The captalin was part owner of the vessel, and this was his twenty-sixth
trip to Quebec. He brought emigrants to America, and returned to Englsnd
with a cargo of Csnadian lumber.

The emigrants were five weeks and three dsys in passage. One day
when a light breeze was blowing, a three-masted schooner passed merrily
by the Willigm Rathbone. Later in the day when the wind had risen almost
to a gale, they in turn passed the schooner, and cheered lustily. Another
day towards the end of the voyage, it took the William Rsthbone two days
to get past Belle Isle in the St. Lawrence river becsuse of lack of wind
and the strong asdverse current of the river. The family first went to
Stratford, Ontario. Mr. Atchison's father did not like the timber land
around Lazke Huron that was then open to settlement, and took no clesim
until he did so in North Dakota.

For seven yesrs Mr. Atchison worked as an ordinary workman on the
Grand Trunk railway, and received $1.10 per day. During this time he
married a girl of Englisl paerentage. He llived in Georgetown, Ontario,
until he came to the United States. In 1874 great changes were made on
the Grand Trunk system. Large numbers of men were being discharged.

As he, too, was likely to be discharged at any time, he decided to stop
working on the railroad and take up land in the newly opened west.

At Sault Ste. Merie Mr. Atchlson, together with his wife and two
émall children, boarded g steamboat with the intention of getting off
2t Port Arthur and going overland to Manitobs. Of this boatload of
emigrants, all but the family of Mr. Atchison and A French family did
so. They, however, decided to go to Duluth, and thence by rail to
“porhead, linnesots, because the great crowds mede overland transportation
“extremely difficult. At Moorhead they walted two a2nd one-hglf days for
a boat. The trip to Winnipeg occupied seven and one-half days. Although
Mrs. Atchison was in Winnipeg three weeks, none of the emigrants who
were to come by the overland route were ever seen by her. While on the
Red river at szbout five o'clock one morning, Mr. Atchison went ashore
to buy milk at a nearby farm house. At ebout ten o'clock that day,
after goitng quite steadily since starting, the boat stopped, and sgain
he went ashore to buy milk at 2 farm house. The ssme woman that he had
met in the morning came to the door. He seid, "I declare, you look just
like the woman I met this morning !" Her reply relieved him. "And you
are the same man," she ssid. "You are not the only one to be fooled in

that way." The boat had been 211 the morning golng around & large bend
in the river.



John H. Atchison

On grriving at Winnipeg he left his wife and children and went land
seeking. He was gone three weeks, but saw no land in Csnada that suited
him. In July, 1874, he pre-empted land three and one-fourth miles south
of the line. n It was near Smuggler's Point, and not far from Neche. A%
Pembina as a boat losded with land seekers arrived from lioorhead, a man
with a revolver in each hand said, "Now, watch!" and began shooting into

.ae alr and into the ground. This frightened the people so that none
of them would lend in the states. On this boat Mr. Atchison returned
to Winnipeg for his family. On coming back to Pembina two days later,
July 6, 1874, he found the town full of frightened and exclited people
from the country around. The Indisns had killed three half breeds, and
the people feared a massacre. (This 1s known as the Delorme lMassacre.
It occurred July 5, 1874) Shortly after they came to Pembina, lrs.
Atchison kept house for Judson Lalioure for two or three weeks.

The Atchison femily sew fifty Red river carts come into Pembing
with buffalo hides, the best of which sold for $4.50. The spring of
1880 the Mennonites settled the Canadisn land near the border. They
made dugouts for houses. In the following spring their homes were
flooded, and an epidemic of scerlet fever and typhold fever broke out.
The Cansdian government then forced them to build sbove ground.

In the spring of 1876 or 1877 Mr. Atchison commuted his claim, and
he made a trip to Fargo, then going by stasge. He sew nineteen binders
at work on a Dalrymple farm. His trip, which cost him $30, was taken
at the zdvice of a neighboring farmer in Pembins county by the name of
Joe Brown. Mr. Atchison had $200 in gold. One dollar in gold brought
$1.15 in sllver. 8o he went to a bank in Fargo and exchanged his gold
for silver on that basis. Then with the $230 thus gotten, he bought
Agrlcultural College scrip at 65 cents on the dollar. He then used the
gerip at face value to pay for his land.

Mr. Atchison decided to leave Pembina county in 1880. He thought
that stock raising would be more profitable than farming, for the price
of stock was high. A cow brought from $30 to $50. He sold his land to
a Mennonite for §1,200. lir. Atchison relstes how some men in the real
estate business in Pembina county induced seversl of the Mennonites to
buy timber land south of the line at a high price, and then when the
Mennonites gttempted to take thelr timber across the boundary, were not
ellowed to without paying heavy duty. The result was that 211 the Men-
nonites soon sold the land in Pembina county at a loss to the real estate
men who had sold it to them.

/

With stock raising in view, Mr. Atchison chose land near that of
his friend, Alexander Ssunders. He paild $70 for Frank Axtell's squatter's
right. Mr. Atchison then returned to Pembina and got a team and plow
for breaking. In the fzll he brought his family and gocds to his new
home. He came with eighteen head of cattle. He had some difficulty on

this journey, for it snowed, snd the prairie south of the Goose riwger
had been burned over.

As these early settlers were near the mail route that rsn from
Vélley City to Lee, Mr. Ssunders suggested that Mr. Atchison apply for
en office. The application was made, and October 24, 1881, the post-



John H. Atchison

office of Galletin was started, with Mr. Atchison as the first post-
master. :

At first they psid the carrier to stop for the megil, but sfter six
months he was obliged to bring the mail. For seversl years after the
" 2i1lroad came to Cooperstown the mall was carried from Valley City, and
rater from Coopergtown. The number of persons who got their mail at the
Gellatin postoffice steadily decreased until the rursl free delivery dis-
placed the country office. It was discontinued July 14, 1905.

State Historical Society - North Dakota Vol. 2
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Edgar Marcus Ayrea

Ey 0.D.Purinton,clerk and Historiar efi Old Settlers Asscciation.

rdgar Marcus Ayrea, son of John and Ann N.Ayrea was born at
Pardeeville Wisconsin, Jan 13th 1857. He came to Griggs Gountuliar 26 1886.
He lived on a farm two miles west of Cocperstcwn until 1888. Theq’he bought
a farm three miles north east of town where he still lives with his family.

He was married on March 17th 1886 to lMise Cloie C.Hazard. COf this
Marriage six daughters have been born. His only scn died in infancy.
Mr.Ayrea has held the respect and confidence of his neighbors, and has
held office on the town and school boards for many yezrs, and for ten

years was justice of the peace.



